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File #: 47 Version: 0 Name: Mental health Fund appointments.

Type: Executive Orders Status: Passed

File created: 8/19/1999 In control: County Executive

On agenda: 7/19/1999 Final action: 8/30/1999

Title: Appointing Sandra A. Querry, James Robert Batterson, MD and James Wheat to the Jackson County

Mental Health Fund Board of Trustees, to fill the expired terms of Stacy Daniels, Gerald B. Lee, MD
and Carolyn Slayton Weeks, for terms to expire September 30, 2002. Reappointing Richard Nadeau
and Joan Williams to the Community Mental Health Fund Board of Trustees for terms to expire
September 30, 2002.
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EXECUTIVE ORDER #99-30

TO: Members of the Legislature
Clerk of the Legislature

FROM: Katheryn Shields
DATE: August 19, 1999
RE: Appointment to the Jackson County Community Mental Health Fund Board of Trustees
| hereby appoint Sandra A. Querry, James Robert Batterson, MD and James Wheat to the Jackson County Mental Health Fund Board
of Trustees, to fill the expired terms of Stacy Daniels, Gerald B. Lee, MD and Carolyn Slayton Weeks, for terms to expire September 30, 2002.

Copies of their r,sum,s are attached.

| hereby reappoint Richard Nadeau and Joan Williams to the Community Mental Health Fund Board of Trustees for terms to expire
September 30, 2002

Katheryn J. Shields, County Executive

Date:
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